

ECB celebrating its 50<sup>th</sup> year. The Club normally meets Monday at Pupuke Golf Club, 231 East Coast Rd, Mairangi Bay www.ecbrotary.co.nz

<u>Apologies to Lynette</u> 0274 958 220 by 5pm Sunday. By Text please.



This month's Rotary District 9910 area of focus is Rotary Foundation

Next Meeting; Monday 07 December Zoom meeting 7pm Committees 7.30pm Next week is last committee night of the year let's use this time to get set up for the Sand Sculpture Competition in March so if you are not on this project and want to help, get in with Fay and Warwick.

Need at this time of the year is always great but it will be even worse for many this year. I hope that Alistair and the local projects team will consider how we can make a bit of difference for some local families. The Sunshine fund is certainly big enough to make a difference somewhere so make sure you give Alistair some ideas.

The format of the meeting will be set into two sections a greeting and notices session , hopefully a brief catchup with Natasha from managed Isolation following her return from Taiwan last week.. The second session will be breakoff to committees , due to the limit on zoom of 40 minutes we will need to log off at 7.30 and re- log (lets see how this goes!)

I hope that all of you give this a go.

Xmas function at Brigham on the 14th if you haven't booked with Jennifer do so real soon and Direct Credit your money (or pay on the night if this proves too much of challenge)

Special thanks to Steve Goeldner for organising the two BBQ's at Pinehurst in a year where fundraising opportunities have been limited.

Also thanks to lan for stepping up to help the Well Foundation as Santa's Helper for the North Shore Hospital visit.

Warren offered his services on the workshop on 13th February 2021 exploring the New Way of Rotary North Shore (NWRNS). If anyone else wishes to help let me know. I would be more than happy to step off this and leave it in capable hands to feed back to the club.

**Regards President Sean** 

Topic: Sean Harris' Zoom Meeting Time: Dec 7, 2020 07:40 PM Auckland, Wellington

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81103264780?pwd=MGx1eDRIa3ozLzdzSFRtRnRNdDY0Zz09

Meeting ID: 811 0326 4780 Passcode: 3gc9Ny THE EASTCOASTER

Volume 50 Issue 23 Tuesday 01 December 2020

	7 December	14 December	21 December	25 December
	Committee Meetings via Zoom Linkup	Christmas Function. Venue, The Brigham, Hobsonville	No Meeting Christmas Break	Christmas
Invocation				
Reception				
Attendance	Lynette Miller	Lynette Miller		
Cash Desk				
Fellowship				
Stewards				
3 Min. Talk				
Speakers Host				
Thank Speaker				
Parting Thought				
Raffle Ticket Seller				
If you cannot carry out your allocated duty, it is your responsibility to arrange for someone else to do that duty				

President Sean showed us a video about the 12 North Shore Rotary clubs. Most clubs are mid 30s in size and older so change is needed to adapt to changing times. It is an opportunity for something new without changing our mission, values and ethics. A working group has been set up and there will be a workshop in January. Steve G thanked all those who had helped at the two barbecues.

Christmas function please wear party gear and pay online \$30/\$50. 6 for 6.30 at the Brigham. There will be a drink on arrival and wine on the tables.

President Sean opened a special general meeting which confirmed the constitutional changes. He is still looking for a president for next year so there are no nominations so far and also no board.

Sue Stanaway chair of Yes disabilities said they have \$6 million assets in a building a great Board and CEO.

Shore Junction is located in the old Takapuna RSA building and after a \$2.5 million makeover has been set up for young people. It has a 70 seater auditorium for speakers and has spaces for dance, music, a production studio and an art space. It is free for students 13 to 23 and opened in August with a select group of young people. It will be fully open in January and it is hoped the walls will eventually be covered by young people's art and there will be music and innovations aplenty. It costs \$450,000 per year to run and businesses have been very helpful. There are rules- no bullying or discrimination and only 60 people at a time. There is a permanent Director who is a youth worker and it is hoped to have other youth workers maybe some whom are training. It will be open most of the day and has big screens and bean bags to sit on.